
McCall Redevelopment Agency  May 4, 2021 
Agenda 

McCall Redevelopment Agency
Agenda

May 4, 2021 – 8:00 am 
McCall Public Library – Idaho Room 

216 E. Park Street, McCall, ID 83638 and TEAMS meeting

Due to McCall’s commitment to stay healthy in response to the COVID-19 Emergency and ensuring that the 
Agency’s Business continues, this will be both an in person and virtual meeting. In maintaining 6-foot social 
distancing requirements Legion Hall’s audience capacity is 11. The Agency Commissioners and staff who are 
anticipated to be in attendance is 2. The first 9 persons who appear will be allowed to be present in the meeting 

location. Masks will be required, and social distancing will be enforced. 
All other persons may be in attendance virtually via Teams. Any member of the public can join and listen only to the 
meeting at 8:00 a.m. by calling in as follows: 208-634-8900 Meeting ID 423 987 081# If there are any questions or 
you would like a computer link, contact Michelle Groenevelt, Community and Economic Development Director at 

mgroenevelt@mccall.id.us or (208)534-5229.

CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL
Monty Moore, Colby Nielsen, Rick Fereday, Nic Swanson, Mike Maciaszek, Tabitha 
Martineau and Lew Ross.

CONSENT AGENDA
Minutes from the February 16, 2021, meeting (Action Item)
Minutes from the March 9, 2021, meeting (Action Item)
Elam & Burke Invoices, dated March 31,2021 (Action Item)

NEW BUSINESS
Financial Statements and Cash Flow- Linda Stokes 
Mill Whistle Update – Amy Westover
First Amendment to Artwork Commission Agreement with Amy Westover (ACTION
ITEM)
Brown Park Bid Tabulation and Recommendation for Contract Award letter (ACTION 
ITEM)- Kurt Wolf

NEXT MEETING
Next Regular Meeting – June 15, 2021 

ADJOURN

American with Disabilities Act Notice:  McCall Legion Hall is accessible to persons with disabilities.  If you need 
assistance, contact City Hall at 634-7142.



McCall Redevelopment Agency  February 16, 2021 
Minutes 

McCall Redevelopment Agency
Minutes

February 16, 2021 – 8:00 am 
McCall Legion Hall 

216 E. Park Street, McCall, ID 83638 and TEAMS meeting

CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL
Monty Moore, Colby Nielsen, Nic Swanson were absent. Rick Fereday, Mike Maciaszek,
Tabitha Martineau and Lew Ross were present. Community and Economic Development 
Director Michelle Groenevelt, Consulting Attorney Meghan Conrad, Permit Technician 
Rachel Santiago-Govier, Parks and Recreation Director Kurt Wolf and Public Works 
Director Nathan Stewart were also present.

CONSENT AGENDA
Minutes from January 19, 2021 (Action Item)
ICRMP Invoice date September 1, 2020 (Action Item) 
Elam and Burke Invoice dated January 31, 2021 (Action item)
Westover Artworks Invoice date February 8, 2021 (Action Item)

Member Martineau made a motion to approve the Consent Agenda. Member Maciaszek 
seconded the motion.  All members voted aye and the motion carried. 

NEW BUSINESS
Financial Statements and Cash Flow- Linda 

Treasurer Stokes gave an update on the Cash Flow. She thinks they will be under budget by 
about $3,200 for the year compared to what was budgeted for the first part of the year. She 
assumes that by the end of the year they will have spent 100% of their professional services 
budget.  

Mill Whistle Update – Amy Westover

Ms. Westover gave an update on the Mill Whistle project. She is trying to track down a 
professional to have the proper sized boiler made for the project.  She is still locating someone to 
do it. She has been speaking with Cole Industrial that will give her a quote and the specs on the 
needed equipment.

Lakefront and Brown Park Improvement Construction and Design and 
Construction Document Update- Kurt Wolf, Greg Baer

The foundation of the park is 90% complete. The contractor will be back in the spring to put the 
finishing touches as the playground and entrance are finished. They are very close to the final 



McCall Redevelopment Agency  February 16, 2021 
Minutes 

design as seen at the January meeting. The goal will be to identify a base bid to allow it to be 
opened to the public. 

Lakefront and Brown Park Improvement Funding Request and/or Ratification of 
Project direction and related expenditures – Kurt Wolf (Action Item)

MRA 2020 Draft Annual Report – Consider tentative approval of the 2020 
Annual Report and select meeting date to take comments from the public (Action 
Item)

A meeting date of March 9th, 2021 was set to take comments on the annual report. 

Amended and Restated Bylaws – Resolution No. 01-2021 (Action Item)

RAI Legislative Update

NEXT MEETING
Next Regular Meeting – March 9, 2021 

ADJOURN

Date:

_________________________
Rick Fereday, MRA Chair 

Attest:

__________________________
Michelle Groenevelt, AICP



McCall Redevelopment Agency  March 9, 2021 
Minutes 

McCall Redevelopment Agency
Minutes

March 9, 2021 – 8:00 am 
McCall Legion Hall 

216 E. Park Street, McCall, ID 83638 and TEAMS meeting

CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL
Colby Nielsen, Rick Fereday, Mike Maciaszek and Lew Ross were present. Community and 
Economic Development Director Michelle Groenevelt, Economic Development Planner 
Delta James, Parks and Recreation Director Kurt Wolf, Public Works Director Nathan 
Stuart and Permit Technician Rachel Santiago-Govier were also present. Monty Moore, 
Nic Swanson and Tabitha Martineau were absent.

CONSENT AGENDA
Minutes from February 16, 2021 (Action Item)
Elam & Burke Invoices (Action Item)

The Consent Agenda items were tabled until the April 2021 meeting. 

NEW BUSINESS
-Financial Statements and Cash Flow- Linda Stokes 

Treasurer Stokes gave an update on the financials and the cash flow.

-Mill Whistle Update – Amy Westover

Ms. Westover gave an update.  She is still researching purchasing a boiler for the mill 
whistle. Getting someone to get a correct size for the boiler has been challenging. May 
need to have it done by an engineer. 

-Annual Report: Receive public comment on the Annual Report, accept the Annual Report 
by Resolution, instruct Chair to file the Annual Report with the City Clerk, and authorize 
publication of the legal notice of filing (Action Item)

Chair Fereday opened the public hearing for comment.  No comment was received, and the 
public hearing was closed. 

Member Ross made a motion to accept the Annual Report by Resolution, instruct Chair to 
file the Annual Report with the City Clerk, and authorize publication of the legal notice of 
filing. Member Nielsen seconded the motion. All members voted Aye, and the motion 
carried.



McCall Redevelopment Agency March 9, 2021 
Minutes 

-Consider Letter of Intent to Terminate Taxing District to the overlapping taxing districts
(Action Item)

The board noted that the State Legislature could be changing property tax laws and would 
like to carry this letter forward one more meeting.

-Project Update - Kurt Wolf

Mr. Wolf gave an update and explained the bid schedule for items that need to be 
performed by contractors. The playground funding will be Land and Water Conservation 
Fund, City CIP and LOT dollars ($332,000). The swim lanes will be moved from Rotary 
Park at this point but if an additional funding source is located, they will have lanes at both 
locations. 

Greg Baer gave an update on the cost estimates.

-Approve cost estimates and proposed bid schedule recommendation so design team can
complete bid manual and prepare for advertising bid on April 1, 2021 (Action Item)

Member Ross made a motion to approve cost estimates and proposed bid schedule. 
Member Maciaszek seconded the motion.  All members voted aye and the motion carried.  

NEXT MEETING
The next regular meetings are changed to April 6, 2021 and May 4 to accommodate 
construction schedules. 

ADJOURN

Member Maciaszek made a motion to adjourn.  Member Ross seconded and the meeting 
was adjourned at 8:56 am.   

Date:

_________________________
Rick Fereday, MRA Chair 

Attest:

__________________________
Michelle Groenevelt, AICP







Cash Flow (Forecast)

Per County Clerk will not receive increment revenue until December 2020 YTD

Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual Estimated Estimated Estimated Estimated Estimated Estimated UNEARNED
OCT '20 NOV '20 DEC '20 JAN '21 FEB '21 MAR '21 APR '21 MAY '21 JUN '21 JUL '21 AUG '21 SEP '21 TOTAL TOTAL

1,112 47,261 1,526 805 4,224 500 1,000 31,974 200 91 88,693 -4,029
1,000

1,112 47,261 1,526 805 4,224 500 1,000 31,974 200 91 -3,030.
OCT '20 NOV '20 DEC '20 JAN '21 FEB '21 MAR '21 APR '21 MAY '21 JUN '21 JUL '21 AUG '21 SEP '21 TOTAL

1,754
1,754

1,112 47,261 1,526 2,559 4,224 500 1,000 31,974 200 91 -3,029 

Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual Estimated Estimated Estimated Estimated Estimated YTD Actual UNEXPENDED
OCT '20 NOV '20 DEC '20 JAN '21 FEB '21 MAR '21 APR '21 MAY '21 JUN '21 JUL '21 AUG '21 SEP '21 TOTAL TOTAL

20,000
     Elam & Burke, P.A.
Engineering Services

65,664

85,664

OCT '20 NOV '20 DEC '20 JAN '21 FEB '21 MAR '21 APR '21 MAY '21 JUN '21 JUL '21 AUG '21 SEP '21 TOTAL
1,112 48,373 49,899 52,458 56,682 57,182 58,182 90,156 90,356

1,112 47,261 1,526 2,559 4,224 500 1,000 31,974 200 91 90,447

1,112 47,261 1,526 2,559 4,224 500 1,000 31,974 200 91 90,447
1,112 48,373 49,899 52,458 56,682 57,182 58,182 90,156 90,356 90,447

DT W UR Project

Reserved - Future Capital

Cash Received

1- Cash from Operations
Tax Increment

Interest (assumes no rate increases)
Cash from Operations

2- Additional Cash Received
Miscellaneous Revenue

MRA Share CARES ACT GPSGI 
Additional Cash Received

Cash Received

1- Expenditures from Operations
Professional Services

SubTotal Spent on Operations

Cash Received
Cash Spent

Net Cash Flow (Rev over Exp.)
Cash Balance

Cash Flow

Initial Cash Balance

Revised 4/28/2021



Cash Flow (Forecast)

YTD

Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual Estimated Estimated Estimated Estimated Estimated Estimated UNEARNED
OCT '20 NOV '20 DEC '20 JAN '21 FEB '21 MAR '21 APR '21 MAY '21 JUN '21 JUL '21 AUG '21 SEP '21 TOTAL TOTAL

443 538 1,899 473,461 48,010 5,263 7,570 13,848 42,388 190,992 7,996 306 792,714 1,105
4 430 531 446 292 201 204 469 469 469 469 469 4,454 3,946

447 968 2,430 473,907 48,302 5,464 7,774 14,317 42,857 191,461 8,465 775.
OCT '20 NOV '20 DEC '20 JAN '21 FEB '21 MAR '21 APR '21 MAY '21 JUN '21 JUL '21 AUG '21 SEP '21 TOTAL

16,442 1,215,162
16,442 1,215,162

447 968 2,430 473,907 48,302 21,906 7,774 14,317 42,857 191,461 8,465 775 1,215,163

Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual Estimated Estimated Estimated Estimated Estimated YTD Actual UNEXPENDED
OCT '20 NOV '20 DEC '20 JAN '21 FEB '21 MAR '21 APR '21 MAY '21 JUN '21 JUL '21 AUG '21 SEP '21 TOTAL TOTAL

929 1,253 47,818 50,000 (0)                      
1,250 1,250 -                        

21 21

100,000 100,000 -                        
1,546 1,546 -                        

130 142 142 130 185 191 186 135 135 135 135 135 1,625 -                        

15,000 10,000 75,000 100,000 -                        
2.Public Art - committed $45,000 45,000 45,000

611 1,995 2,606
27,816 27,816

361,897 30,458 392,355 -                        

108,395 21,050 4,144 2,301 5,795 141,685 0                        
52,794 11,138 1,392 3,692 11,913 80,928 (0)                      

207 17,483 17,690 0                        
2,192 2,386 37,432 38,337 80,347 (0)                      
1,800 1,161 29,806 66,962 99,729 0                        

874,804 874,804 (0)                      
130 142 205,687 401,955 11,770 83,423 206 135 135 135 135 1,313,705 2,017,402 (0)

OCT '20 NOV '20 DEC '20 JAN '21 FEB '21 MAR '21 APR '21 MAY '21 JUN '21 JUL '21 AUG '21 SEP '21 TOTAL
1,396,007 1,396,324 1,397,150 1,193,893 1,265,845 1,302,377 1,240,860 1,248,428 1,262,610 1,305,332 1,496,658 1,504,988

447 968 2,430 473,907 48,302 21,906 7,774 14,317 42,857 191,461 8,465 775 813,610
-130 -142 -205,687 -401,955 -11,770 -83,423 -206 -135 -135 -135 -135 -1,313,705 -2,017,559 
316 826 -203,257 71,952 36,532 -61,517 7,567 14,182 42,722 191,326 8,330 -1,312,930 -1,203,950 

1,396,324 1,397,150 1,193,893 1,265,845 1,302,377 1,240,860 1,248,428 1,262,610 1,305,332 1,496,658 1,504,988 192,058

McCall Urban Renewal Agency

Cash Received

1- Cash from Operations
Property Taxes

Interest (assumes no rate increases)
Cash from Operations

2- Additional Cash Received
Miscellaneous Revenue

MRA Share CARES ACT GPSGI 
Additional Cash Received

Cash Received

1- Expenditures from Operations
Professional Services

     Star News

     Elam & Burke, P.A.

Insurance - ICRMP
Engineering Services

     Redevelopment Assoc.of Idaho

     TO #20-09A Shoreline Stabilzation

  Remaining to be assigned

US Bank Acct Charges

     Miscellaneous Vendors

     Falvey's LLC.- Contract
  Horrock's Task Orders:
     TO #20-08 LakeSt/Brwn Park Imprv.
     TO #20-09 Brown Park Slope Stablz.

     Falvey's LLC.- sort & screen material

     TO #21-04 E.Lake Str. Shoreline & WF Impr
     TO #21-05 Brown Park Improvements

3.Brown Park / E. Lake Str. Wf

Brown Park / E. Lake Str. Imp. Trf to City
1.Public Art - committed $100,000

SubTotal Spent on Operations

Cash Received
Cash Spent

Net Cash Flow (Rev over Exp.)
Cash Balance

Cash Flow

Initial Cash Balance

Revised 4/28/2021



MILL WHISTLE: 
SOUND OF AN ERA

Public Art Proposal for Brown Park



In McCall’s early years logging and lumber 
production were principal industries largely 

responsible for the founding of McCall as a township. 
Several lumber mills were built over the years and all 

of them burned down. In fact the mill was built, 
burned down and rebuilt five times. The last mill 

burned down in 1984 at the current site 
of Brown Park. 

A few artifacts were salvaged from the burn. 
The mill whistle being one of them.



The salvaged mill whistle is 
not only a historic artifact to 
McCall but these whistles are 

treasured, collected, and 
restored throughout the US 
as symbols of a bygone era. 

The sounds produced by the 
whistles are a unique way of 

audibly recalling the past. 

The whistle was a daily time 
keeper for industries like 

lumber mills and factories. The 
whistle blow often became 
revered by the townspeople 
and they missed the sounds 
when the whistles stopped.



The Sinker Davis Co. 
manufactured the whistles 

and called them gongs. There 
are two bells, one on each 

side of the valve chamber. The 
bells create a two tone 

harmony; a deep resonant 
sound rather than a piercing 

shrill. 

The restored whistle in this 
example shows the original 
black finish, the valve and 
lever that allows steam to 
enter the whistle, and the 

raised lettering of the Sinker 
Davis Company name. 



This public art project is meant to 
give back to McCall the sound that 

embodied the character and 
livelihood of the town for decades. 
It is meant to create a new “village” 
tradition of blowing the whistle at 

key times of year both as a 
honoring of the past and also a 

distinct celebration of the present.



The sculpture is made from 
wood, riveted core-ten steel, 
and the restored Sinker Davis 

mill whistle, reaching 
approximately 15’ in height

.

Aesthetically, the materials and 
fabrication techniques evoke 
the period in which the mill 
operated and are built to 

withstand all weather 
conditions.  The 

Inspiration for the sculpture 
comes from the shape and 

texture of the iconic incinerator 
at the mill site. The conical 

shaped structure was typical of 
lumber mills



Restoring the whistle is necessary before creating the 
sculpture. Part of the restoration is to test the whistle 
with steam and ensure it functions properly or if it is 
in need of a  repairs.

The example shown here is a restored 12” Sinker 
Davis whistle on display at a steam whistle 
convention. McCall’s whistle is a 8” whistle. 

Allowing the whistle to blow with steam again would 
be a spectacular visual display. Not only would you 
have the sound but the visual dynamic of the steam 
would be very impressive

However, steam requires
safety precautions with the 

public  the 
whistle blows.







 and long-term considerations

Ongoing safety precautions have to be taken each time 
the whistle is used and proper maintenance must be practiced before putting the whistle and 
equipment “to sleep” between blows.

This project is a long-term, hands-on art piece that is certain to be cherished by residents and 
visitors of McCall. In my research it is clear that these whistles, the ones still in use or that have been 
restored, are treasured. The mill whistle is a special thing.  This project  not only be a new 
signature public artwork for McCall, but  also begin a new town tradition; the whistle sound 
ushering in a new era from the remains of a past one.



First Amendment to Artwork Commission Agreement - Westover 
 Page 1 of 6 
5/4/2021 

FIRST AMENDMENT TO 
ARTWORK COMMISSION AGREEMENT 

By and between 
THE MCCALL REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY,  

THE CITY OF MCCALL 
And 

WESTOVER ARTWORKS, LLC 
 

 THIS FIRST AMENDMENT TO AGREEMENT (“Amendment”) is made and entered into by and 
between the Urban Renewal Agency of the City of McCall, Idaho, also known as the McCall 
Redevelopment Agency, an independent public body corporate and politic (hereafter “Agency”), the City 
of McCall (hereafter “City”), a municipal corporation of the State of Idaho, and Westover Artworks, LLC, 
an Idaho limited liability company (hereafter “Artist”).  The Agency, City and Artist may be referred to 
herein collectively as the “parties” or each a “party” as the case may be.  The “Effective Date” of this 
Amendment is the date last signed below by all parties. 
 

RECITALS 
 
WHEREAS, the parties entered into that certain Artwork Commission Agreement dated July 28, 2020 
(“Agreement”), for the purpose of planning, design, fabrication, and installation of artwork  for placement 
within what is commonly referred to as the Lakefront Project Area, established by the 1990 Urban Renewal 
Plan for the Railroad Avenue Area, by City Council Ordinance No. 578 on December 13, 1990, and as 
amended by Section 900 of the Railroad Avenue Plan referred to as the 2006 Updated Urban Renewal Plan  
(collectively the Plan, as amended is referred to as the “Railroad Avenue Plan”), (hereafter the Lakefront 
Project Area may be referred to as the “District”), all based on the recitals and terms and conditions as more 
particularly described in the Agreement;  
 
WHEREAS, on February 18, 2020, the Agency allocated funding for development of a public art plan and 
public artwork within the District in an amount not to exceed $100,000; 
 
WHEREAS, the Agreement provides for the amount for the Work to not to exceed $100,000; 
 
WHEREAS, the Artist has completed the scope of services described in section 2(a) and 2(b) of the 
Agreement and received compensation totaling $15,000 as described in 4(a) and 4(b) in the Agreement; 
 
WHEREAS, the Agency approved commission of the Mill Whistle public art design proposal described in 
Exhibit A (the “Work”) on December 15, 2020 and the City approved commission of the Work on January 
28, 2021;  
 
WHEREAS, the Agency allocated an additional $45,000 to the project for procurement of steam generation 
equipment necessary to complete the Work on December 15, 2020; and    
 
WHEREAS, the parties desire to amend the Agreement to document the approved design for the Work and 
to increase the amount for the Work under the Agreement, based on the terms and conditions contained 
herein.  
 
  



First Amendment to Artwork Commission Agreement - Westover 
 Page 2 of 6 
5/4/2021 

AGREEMENT 
 

THEREFORE, for valuable consideration, the sufficiency and receipt of which is acknowledged by the 
parties, the parties agree as follows: 
 
1. SCOPE OF SERVICES:  The parties agree and acknowledge that the final conceptual design for the 
Work has been approved by the Agency and City under Section 2 of the Agreement, and the final approved 
conceptual design is attached as Exhibit A to this Amendment.  
 
2. COMPENSATION:  Section 4 of the Agreement is amended as follows:    
 
 a)   The not to exceed amount of $100,000 stated in the first sentence is deleted and is replaced 
with $145,000; and 
 
 b)    The amount of $80,000 for fabrication and installation stated in subsection (c) is deleted and 
replaced with $125,000. 
 
3. MISCELLANEOUS:  Any capitalized term not defined in this Amendment will have the same meaning 
as in the Agreement. The recitals and exhibit are incorporated into this Amendment and made a part hereof.  
This is the entire agreement of the parties relating to the subject matter hereof and can only be modified or 
amended in writing by the parties.  Except as modified herein, the Agreement remains in full force and 
effect.  In the event of a conflict between this Amendment and the Agreement, the terms and conditions of 
this Amendment will control.  
 

[End of Text; Signatures to Follow] 
  



First Amendment to Artwork Commission Agreement - Westover 
 Page 3 of 6 
5/4/2021 

 
EXECUTED EFFECTIVE as of the Effective Date.  
 
 

AGENCY: 
 
 
URBAN RENEWAL AGENCY OF THE CITY 
OF MCCALL, IDAHO, a/k/a MCCALL 
REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY 
 
 
________________________________ 
By:  Rick Fereday, Agency Chair 
         
 
________________________________ 
Date 
 
 

CITY: 
 
 
CITY OF MCCALL, IDAHO 
 
 
 
 
_________________________ 
By:  Robert S. Giles, Mayor 
 
 
_________________________ 
Date 
 
 
ATTEST:  
 
_________________________ 
BessieJo Wagner, City Clerk 
 
 

 
ARTIST: 
 
WESTOVER ARTWORKS, LLC,  
an Idaho limited liability company 
 
 
By: _______________________ 
       Amy Westover, Manager 
 
 
______________________________ 
Date 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 
  



First Amendment to Artwork Commission Agreement - Westover 
 Page 4 of 6 
5/4/2021 

STATE OF IDAHO ) 
   :ss 
County of Valley ) 
 
 On this _______ day of ______________, 2021, before me, the undersigned Notary Public, in and 
for said State, personally appeared ________________________ Chair, McCall Redevelopment Agency, 
who executed the within instrument, and acknowledged to me that such Agency executed the same. 
 
 IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and affixed my official seal the day and 
year in this certificate first above written. 
 
             
(SEAL)      ____________________________________ 
      Notary Public for Idaho 
      Commission Expires: __________________  
      Residing at: McCall, Idaho 
 
 
STATE OF IDAHO ) 
   :ss 
County of Valley ) 
 
 On this _______ day of ______________, 2021, before me, the undersigned Notary Public, in and 
for said State, personally appeared ROBERT S. GILES and BESSIEJO WAGNER, known to me to be the 
Mayor and City Clerk of the City of McCall, a municipal corporation of the State of Idaho, who executed 
the within instrument, and acknowledged to me that such city executed the same. 
 
 IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and affixed my official seal the day and 
year in this certificate first above written. 
 
 
(SEAL)      _______________________________ 
      Notary Public for Idaho 
      Commission Expires:_____________ 
      Residing at: McCall, Idaho 
  



First Amendment to Artwork Commission Agreement - Westover 
 Page 5 of 6 
5/4/2021 

 
STATE OF ___________ ) 
                :ss 
County of _________                 ) 
 
 On this _______ day of ______________, 2021, before me, the undersigned Notary Public, in and 
for said State, personally appeared AMY WESTOVER, known to me to be the manager of Westover 
Artworks, LLC, who executed the within instrument, and acknowledged to me that such limited liability 
company executed the same. 
 
 IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and affixed my official seal the day and 
year in this certificate first above written. 
 
(SEAL)      _______________________________ 
      Notary Public for Idaho 
      Commission Expires:______________ 
      Residing at: _____________________  



First Amendment to Artwork Commission Agreement - Westover 
 Page 6 of 6 
5/4/2021 

EXHIBIT A 
 

APPROVED FINAL CONCEPTUAL DESIGN OF THE WORK 
 

[10 pages attached] 



ITEM DESCRIPTION UNIT ESTIMATED QUANTITY  UNIT PRICE AMOUNT  UNIT PRICE AMOUNT
Removal of Obstructions LS 1 20,000.00$                         $                    20,000.00 8,000.00$                      $                      8,000.00 
Removal of Landscaping SY 6504 10.00$                                 $                    65,040.00 2.00$                              $                    13,008.00 
Removal of Asphalt SY 25 5.00$                                   $                          125.00 40.00$                            $                      1,000.00 
Excavation CY 911 35.00$                                 $                    31,885.00 21.00$                            $                    19,131.00 
Borrow (Import) CY 375 25.00$                                 $                      9,375.00 26.00$                            $                      9,750.00 
Dust Abatement Water MG 200 7.00$                                   $                      1,400.00 1.00$                              $                         200.00 
Compacting Backfill CY 15 50.00$                                 $                          750.00 95.00$                            $                      1,425.00 
Loose Riprap, D50=15" CY 184 70.00$                                 $                    12,880.00 185.00$                          $                    34,040.00 
Water Service Connection, 1/2" EA 1 3,000.00$                            $                      3,000.00 1,000.00$                      $                      1,000.00 
Water Service Pipe and Connection, 1" LF 460 70.00$                                 $                    32,200.00 36.00$                            $                    16,560.00 
Water Service Pipe and Connection, 2" LF 80 140.00$                               $                    11,200.00 182.00$                          $                    14,560.00 
8" Storm Drain Pipe, Class SDR 35 PVC LF 723 35.00$                                 $                    25,305.00 40.00$                            $                    28,920.00 
12" Storm Drain Pipe, Class SDR 35 PVC LF 18 50.00$                                 $                          900.00 98.00$                            $                      1,764.00 
30" Inlet Catch Basin EA 2 3,500.00$                            $                      7,000.00 3,400.00$                      $                      6,800.00 
Inlet Catch Basin - Type 12" EA 9 2,500.00$                            $                    22,500.00 1,000.00$                      $                      9,000.00 
Reinforcing Steel LB 550 2.75$                                   $                      1,512.50 3.00$                              $                      1,650.00 
Concrete (Cast-in-Place) - Class 4000A CY 11 1,500.00$                            $                    16,500.00 4,500.00$                      $                    49,500.00 
12" Vertical Curb (No Gutter), Type 24" Depth LF 1898 25.00$                                 $                    47,450.00 35.00$                            $                    66,430.00 
12" Vertical Curb (No Gutter), Type 30" Depth LF 167 32.00$                                 $                      5,344.00 60.00$                            $                    10,020.00 
Concrete Steps CY 5 650.00$                               $                      3,250.00 5,000.00$                      $                    25,000.00 
Concrete Sidewalks, Thickness 5" SY 316 65.00$                                 $                    20,540.00 63.00$                            $                    19,908.00 
Pedestrian Ramp, Modified Type A EA 2 4,000.00$                            $                      8,000.00 2,950.00$                      $                      5,900.00 
Crushed Aggregate for Base Type I TN 168 100.00$                               $                    16,800.00 95.00$                            $                    15,960.00 
Crushed Aggregate for Base Type II TN 450 75.00$                                 $                    33,750.00 75.00$                            $                    33,750.00 
Diluted Emulsified Asphalt for Tack Coat GAL 55 20.00$                                 $                      1,100.00 10.00$                            $                         550.00 
1/2" Plant Mix Pavement (SP2) PG 64-34 SY 551 30.00$                                 $                    16,530.00 45.00$                            $                    24,795.00 
Stabilized Construction Entrance EA 1 10,000.00$                         $                    10,000.00 5,000.00$                      $                      5,000.00 
Silt Fence LF 620 5.00$                                   $                      3,100.00 3.10$                              $                      1,922.00 
Fiber/Straw Wattle LF 1280 4.00$                                   $                      5,120.00 3.00$                              $                      3,840.00 
Inlet Protection EA 5 100.00$                               $                          500.00 200.00$                          $                      1,000.00 
2-#8 and 1-#6 Ground (Lighting) LF 20 11.00$                                 $                          220.00 45.00$                            $                         900.00 
2-#4 and 1-#6 Ground (Irrigation Controller) LF 10 12.00$                                 $                          120.00 70.00$                            $                         700.00 
Conduit, 2” RPC (Rigid Plastic Conduit) LF 965 15.00$                                 $                    14,475.00 15.00$                            $                    14,475.00 
Conduit, 2” RSC (Rigid Steel Conduit) LF 30 50.00$                                 $                      1,500.00 75.00$                            $                      2,250.00 
Junction Box EA 20 50.00$                                 $                      1,000.00 800.00$                          $                    16,000.00 
Construction Traffic Control LS 1 15,000.00$                         $                    15,000.00 10,000.00$                    $                    10,000.00 
Riprap/Erosion Control Geotextile SY 860 10.00$                                 $                      8,600.00 5.00$                              $                      4,300.00 
Subgrade Separation Geotextile SY 551 1.50$                                   $                          826.50 5.00$                              $                      2,755.00 
Small Boulders 30" to 36" CY 262 125.00$                               $                    32,750.00 120.00$                          $                    31,440.00 
Medium Boulders 48" CY 115 150.00$                               $                    17,250.00 190.00$                          $                    21,850.00 
Clean Out EA 4 100.00$                               $                          400.00 500.00$                          $                      2,000.00 

39
40
41

37
38

34
35
36

31
32
33

28
29
30

25
26
27

22
23
24

19
20
21

16
17
18

13
14
15

10
11
12

7
8
9

4
5
6

BID MANUAL ITEM 
1
2
3

City of McCall
E. LAKE STREET & BROWN PARK IMPROVEMENTS - BID OPENING 4/29/2021

Horrocks Engineers
Base Bid Tabulation Summary Engineer's Estimate Favley's Earthworks LLC



Temporary Fencing (Chain Link) LF 200 40.00$                                 $                      8,000.00 6.00$                              $                      1,200.00 
Temporary Fencing (Orange Construction) LF 410 10.00$                                 $                      4,100.00 4.00$                              $                      1,640.00 
Permanent Fencing, Cable LF 298 50.00$                                 $                    14,900.00 135.00$                          $                    40,230.00 
Pedestrian Hand Railing LF 109 125.00$                               $                    13,625.00 120.00$                          $                    13,080.00 
Turbidity Curtain LF 550 10.00$                                 $                      5,500.00 20.00$                            $                    11,000.00 
Asphalt Repair SY 25 50.00$                                 $                      1,250.00 95.00$                            $                      2,375.00 
Concrete Seat Wall LF 471 150.00$                               $                    70,650.00 105.00$                          $                    49,455.00 
Luminaire - Restroom EA 1 1,000.00$                            $                      1,000.00 1,500.00$                      $                      1,500.00 
French Drain LF 468 20.00$                                 $                      9,360.00 45.00$                            $                    21,060.00 
Playground Drain EA 2 1,000.00$                            $                      2,000.00 1,650.00$                      $                      3,300.00 
Area Sump EA 1 1,000.00$                            $                      1,000.00 1,200.00$                      $                      1,200.00 
Surveying LS 1 10,000.00$                         $                    10,000.00 5,000.00$                      $                      5,000.00 
Directed Survey (Contingency Allowance) CA 1 5,000.00$                            $                      5,000.00 400.00$                          $                         400.00 
Landscape Repair SY 27 30.00$                                 $                          810.00 20.00$                            $                         540.00 
Removable Bollard EA 2 1,500.00$                            $                      3,000.00 1,900.00$                      $                      3,800.00 
Finish Grading SF 39341 0.15$                                   $                      5,901.15 1.00$                              $                    39,341.00 
Silane 40 Concrete Sealer SY 700 5.00$                                   $                      3,500.00 5.00$                              $                      3,500.00 
Remove and Reset Existing Boulders CY 60.00$                                 $                                  -    $                                  -   
Mobilization LS 1 102,719.12$                       $                  102,719.12 150,900.00$                  $                 150,900.00 

Subtotal Construction Cost 787,513.27$                  
5% Contingency 39,375.66$                    

Total Base Bid Construction Cost 826,888.94$               886,574.00$               
*Corrected Amount

Item Description
Unit Estimated Quantity Unit Price Amount Unit Price Amount

Crushed Aggregate for Base Type I TN 165 100.00$                               $                    16,500.00 85.00$                            $                    14,025.00 
Crushed Aggregate for Base Type II TN 500 75.00$                                 $                    37,500.00 55.00$                            $                    27,500.00 
Subgrade Separation Geotextile SY 921 1.50$                                   $                      1,381.50 2.00$                              $                      1,842.00 
Decomposed Granite Pathway CY 94 65.00$                                 $                      6,110.00 60.00$                            $                      5,640.00 
Mobilization LS 1 9,223.73$                            $                      9,223.73 2,500.00$                      $                      2,500.00 

Subtotal Construction Cost 70,715.23$                    
10% Contingency 7,071.52$                       

Total Add Alternate #1 Construction Cost 77,786.75$                 51,507.00$                 

Item Description
Unit Estimated Quantity Unit Price Amount Unit Price Amount

Irrigation System SF 39341 3.00$                                   $                  118,023.00 2.00$                              $                    78,682.00 

Subtotal Construction Cost 118,023.00$                  
10% Contingency 11,802.30$                    

Total Add Alternate #2 Construction Cost 129,825.30$               78,682.00$                 

59
60

56
57
58

53
54
55

50
51
52

47
48
49

44
45
46

Add Alternate #2 - Irrigation System Tabulation Summary Engineer's Estimate Falvey's Earthwork LLC
Bid Manual Item 

No.
1

2
3
4
5

Add Alternate #1 - Decomposed Granite Pathways Tabulation Summary Engineer's Estimate Falvey's Earthworks LLC
Bid Manual Item 

No.
1

42
43



Item Description
Unit Estimated Quantity Unit Price Amount Unit Price Amount

Landscaping Items SF 39341 5.00$                                   $                  196,705.00 2.50$                              $                    98,352.50 

Subtotal Construction Cost 196,705.00$                  
10% Contingency 19,670.50$                    

Total Add Alternate #3 Construction Cost 216,375.50$               98,352.50$                 

Item Description
Unit Estimated Quantity Unit Price Amount Unit Price Amount

Turbidity Curtain LF 320 10.00$                                 $                      3,200.00 15.00$                            $                      4,800.00 
Elevated Platforms - Foundation Piling FT 1380 95.00$                                 $                  131,100.00 150.00$                          $                 207,000.00 
Ground Improvement Piling FT 1835 90.00$                                 $                  165,150.00 75.00$                            $                 137,625.00 
Elevated Platforms - Framing & Decking SF 1440 40.00$                                 $                    57,600.00 90.00$                            $                 129,600.00 
Remove and Reset Existing Boulders CY 140 200.00$                               $                    28,000.00 150.00$                          $                    21,000.00 
Mobilization LS 1 57,757.50$                         $                    57,757.50 20,000.00$                    $                    20,000.00 

Subtotal Construction Cost 442,807.50$                  
10% Contingency 44,280.75$                    

Total Add Alternate #4 Construction Cost 487,088.25$               520,025.00$               

Add Alternate #3 - Landscaping Tabulation Summary Engineer's Estimate Falvey's Earthworks LLC

4
5

Bid Manual Item 
No.

1
2
3

Add Alternate #4 - Brown Park Platforms Tabulation Summary Engineer's Estimate Falvey's Earthworks LLC

6

Bid Manual Item 
No.

1




































